By-Law XVII - Local Chapter Ordinances Delta Gamma Chapter

The Constitution and By-Laws of Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Incorporated shall be the Constitution for this Chapter of Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Incorporated: all constitutions, by-laws and standing laws by which this Chapter was formerly governed are revoked.

ORDINANCE 1 TITLE

Sec. 1. This Chapter shall be known as Delta Gamma Chapter, hereinafter referred to as the Chapter, according to the Charter granted by Alpha Chapter of Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Incorporated, hereinafter referred to as the Fraternity, under the date of February, 24, 1970.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law I, Sec 2 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 2 MEMBERSHIP

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law II, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 3 ELECTION OF MEMBERS

Sec. 1. Candidates proposed for membership must be enrolled in the Auburn University Harrison School of Pharmacy. Prospective candidates will be considered on the following tenants (in priority order): good academic standing, leadership, and involvement within the Chapter. Candidates shall meet the following criteria: pledge meeting attendance, financial requirements, and written requirements including "Fraternity Member Consent for the Release of Grade Point Average to the Officers of the Fraternity" and the Chapter Officers and Members signature card.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law III, Sec 2 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 4 OFFICERS AND ORDER OF ELECTION

Sec. 1. The Officers of the Chapter and Order of Election shall be: Regent, First Vice-Regent, Second Vice-Regent, Secretary, Treasurer, Historian, Chaplain, Pledge Master, Pledge Trainer, Student Government Association Representative, (2) Co-Grand Council Deputies. These Officers, except for Regent and Vice-Regent, may be elected in any Order the Chapter deems desirable. Officers of the Ritual shall be appointed by the Regent and shall serve at the pleasure of the Regent.

ORDINANCE 5 QUALIFICATION, ELECTION AND INSTALLATION OF OFFICERS

- Sec. 1. The nomination and election shall occur in the spring term of each year. An announcement concerning when nominations and elections will be held will be sent at least fourteen (14) days prior to said meeting.
- Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 2 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 3 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 4 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 5. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 5 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 6. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 6 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 7. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 7 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 6 DUTIES OF OFFICERS

- Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 2. The office of Vice-Regent shall be split into two positions with duties as follows:
- *Sub-Sec A*. The duties of the First Vice-Regent shall be in all respects, act and have all the powers of the Regent on the Auburn Campus, in case of the latter's absence, inability, refusal, or neglect to perform the duties of said office. In the event of the death, resignation, or removal of the Regent, the First Vice Regent shall assume the Office of Regent for the remainder of the term of office.
- *Sub-Sec B*. The duties of the Second Vice-Regent shall be in all respects, act and have all the powers of the Regent on the Mobile Campus, in case of the latter's absence, inability, refusal, or neglect to perform the duties of said office.
- Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 3 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 4 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 5. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 5 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 6. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 6 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 7. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 7 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 8. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 8 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

- Sec. 9. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 9 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 10. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 10 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 11. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 11 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 12. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 12 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 13. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 13 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Section 14. The duties of the Pledge Master shall include planning and executing the pledging process and all corresponding events and meetings. All communications with the pledge class should go through the Pledge Master.
- Section 15. The duties of the Pledge Trainer shall include shall assist the Pledge Master in the discharge of the duties of the Office.
- Section 16. The duties of the Student Government Association Representative shall include represent the fraternity at bimonthly pharmacy SGA meetings and provide updates (written and verbal) about events we are sponsoring.

ORDINANCE 7 COMMITTEES AND THEIR DUTIES

- Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 2 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 3 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 4 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 5. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- *Sub-Sec.* A. The Executive Committee shall be responsible for presenting the Province Assembly and Grand Council Convention Scholarships as outlined in the Appendix.
- *Sub-Sec. B.* No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec B. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sub-Sec. C. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec C. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sub-Sec. D. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec D. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. E. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec E. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. F. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec F. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. G. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec G. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. H. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec H. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. I. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec I. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. J. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec J. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. K. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec K. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. L. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec L. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. M. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec M. of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 6. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 6 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 7. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 7 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 8 RECORDS

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law VIII, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 9 UNETHICAL CONDUCT

- Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law IX, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law IX, Sec 2 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law IX, Sec 3 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 10 MEETINGS

- Sec. 1. Regular meetings of the Chapter shall occur once monthly with date and time to be determined by the Chapter at the first regular meeting of the semester.
- Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law X, Sec 2 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law X, Sec 3 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law X, Sec 3 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 11 DUES

- Sec. 1. Each newly elected member shall pay the Treasurer the amount of \$170.00 in divided increments. Initial pledge fees shall consist of eighty-five dollars (\$85.00), and shall be due at the start of the pledge period. Each Newly Elected Member shall pay the Treasurer eighty five dollars (\$85.00) prior to initiation, for a total of \$170.00.
- Sec. 2. Each Member shall pay annual dues of \$75.00 per semester after initiation. Brothers on rotation shall pay \$65.00 per year.
- Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law XI, Sec 3 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law XI, Sec 4 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 5. No additions to By-Law XI, Sec 5 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 12 SECRECY

- Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XII, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law XII, Sec 2 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 13 RITUAL OF INITIATION

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XIII, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 14 QUORUM

Sec. 1. Members on clinical rotations (APPEs) shall be permitted to vote as part of any required quorum if in good standing, but their absence will not count against quorum.

ORDINANCE 15 PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XV, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 16 AMENDMENTS (LOCAL CHAPTER ORDINANCES)

- Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XVI, Sec 1 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law XVI, Sec 2 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law XVI, Sec 3 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.
- Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law XVI, Sec 4 of the Uniform Collegiate Chapter By-Laws.

Reviewed and Approved by the Chapter on: April 7th, 2014.

Reviewed and Approved by the Legislative Committee on: April 14th, 2014.

Appendix: Executive Committee Derived Scholarships

- *Sec. 1.* There shall be available a "PROVINCE ASSEMBLY SCHOLARSHIP" which will be awarded each Fall and Spring Semesters following a Province Assembly to a minimum of one member and one pledge member, on the basis of service and involvement to the Chapter. Recipients must attend all meetings during the Province Assembly. The presentation of this award and the award value shall be made by the authority of the Executive Committee.
- Sec. 2. There shall be available a "GRAND COUNCIL CONVENTION SCHOLARSHIP" which will be awarded every Fall Semester following a Grand Council Convention to the highest two officers that attend the convention and attend all business meetings during that convention. The monies for this award shall come from the delegate reimbursement given at GCC from the central office. The presentation of this award shall be made by the authority of the Executive Committee.